

AWOESHA RAHAT

Present Address: Mardan, KPK, Pakistan.

Email: awoesha_khan@yahoo.com

Objective:

I believe that with my strong principles, experienced background and ability to learn quickly, I will prove to be an asset to my employer and to be part of an organization that thrives on the latest technologies and concepts and which shows good career path.

Personal Information:

Birth date: JULY, 1988
Gender: Female
Domicile: Mardan, KPK
Marital Status: Married

Education:

PHD (Finance) – 2021	In-Progress
IBMS, University of Agricultural, Peshawar	
MSMS (Finance) – 2015	1st Division
IBMS, University of Agricultural, Peshawar	
BBA - (2008-2011)	1st Division
IBMS, University of Agricultural, Peshawar	
F.Sc (Pre-Med) (2006-2007)	1st Division
FBISE	
Matric (Science) (2005)	1st Division
BISEM	

Work Experience:

Lecturer & Chairperson **Women University, Mardan, KPK ,Pakistan**
Oct 2016 – till date

Serving as a lecturer in Management Sciences at the Women University Mardan w.e.f. 10th October, 2016 till date & Chairperson of Department of Management Sciences, Women University Mardan Since Oct, 2018 till date.

Key Responsibilities at Women University Mardan

- Chairperson/Lecturer Department of Management Sciences at Women University Mardan.
- Teaching as a lecturer & to educate students in various subjects of

Management Sciences.

- Supervising and mentoring graduate students in final research projects.
- Collaborating with various national and international research institutes.
- Member of Academic Council at Women University Mardan.
- Member of Board of Studies at Women University Mardan.
- Member of Disciplinary Committee at Women University Mardan.
- Member of Research Committee at Women University Mardan.
- Member of Book Purchasing Committee at Women University Mardan.
- Member Scrutiny Committee at Women University Mardan.
- Incharge of Arts & Cultural Society at Women University Mardan.
- Member of Pashtu & Islamic Society at Women University Mardan.
- Organising and arranging study and research visits, field studies and special activities connected with the teaching of the subject.

Trainings and Workshops:

- Organized Seminar in Women University Mardan (WUM) and the topic of seminar was “An Academic & Motivational talk” on 15th November 2019” and was presented by Prof Dr. Mohammad Bashir Khan, Ex-Vice President , Department of Management Sciences, International Islamic university, Islamabad.
- Participated in one day Training Workshop on “Self-Assessment Report (SAR)” on 11th November, 2017 arranged by Quality Enhancement Cell (QEC) at Women University Mardan.
- Participated in Two days Training Workshop on “YOUTH-LED CHANGEMAKING AND SOCIAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP” on 1st & 2nd March, 2018 at Women University Mardan in joint collaboration with British Council and YES Network Pakistan.
- Organized one day “Pashto Cultural Show and Exhibition” in Women University Mardan on 21st March, 2018.
- Organized 5days *Business festive Week* in Women University Mardan
- Participated in one day Training Workshop for program team member on Self - Assessment Report “SAR” on 11th October, 2018 arranged by Quality Enhancement Cell (QEC) at Women University Mardan.
- Participated in Six days Training Workshop and Successfully completed “THE DEVELOPMENT TRAINING” offered by “KP IMPACT CHALLENGE PROJECT” from 4th to 9th October, 2018 at Women University Mardan in joint collaboration with Lahore

University of Management Sciences and Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

- Participated in a 3-days training of CEIF, IMSciences in collaboration with LUMS, Lahore and IBA, Karachi. arranged on participant-Centered Learning in Islamic Finance at IMSciences, Peshawar on 27-29 November, 2019
- Participated in a 3-days training on “**Capacity Building of Women in Leadership Roles in Academia**” organized by Shaheed Benazir University Peshawar with the support of U.S. Pakistan on 18th,19th
- Participated in a 2-days training on “**Benchmarking on Industrial Education Systems for National Competitiveness**” (Virtual Session) **organized by National Productivity Organization (NPO)**, Ministry of Industries and Production, Government of Pakistan on 4th and 5th November 2020
- Participated as Master trainer in International Training arranged by University of Science and Technology, Baannu supported by Pak-Afghan Universities Consortium 2021 under US-Pakistan Universities Partnership Grant 2020-2023.

Publications:

- Gulzar Ali, Awoesha Rahat, Said Zamin Shah(2020) *Financial Integration, Domestic Investment & Growth of Pakistan Economy. Research Journal of social sciences & economic Review Vol 1 , issue 3 - 2020, (136-142*
- Awoesha Rahat, Mashal Arif, Gulzar Ali (2022) Do Financial Knowledge Moderates Loss Aversion Bias in Investment Decision? (A Short & Long Run Analysis from Pakistan Stock Market) *Indian Journal of Economics and Business Vol.21 No.2-2022,(579-591)*
- Gulzar Ali, Abdullah khan, and Awoesha Rahat **IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON BUSINESS SECTOR IN DISTRICT PESHAWAR** *Pakistan Journal of Social Research Vol . 5 No. 2- 2023(226- 239)*
- Arooj Zeb, Samina Begum, Awoesha Rahat, Jahenzab khan, Kashif Khan, Wahid Raza, Kauser Hayat (2023) **The Role of Self Employed Parents In Determining Performance Of The Women Entrepreneurs Of Pakistan** *Journal of positive School Psychology 2023, vol, 7 N0. 5 (917-924)*

Professional Courses& Certifications:

Certificate in IT(6 months)

Shubash Institute of Information Technology.

ICT Advance (2 months)

Microsoft Certification

ComputerSkills:

- *Operating Systems* Windows 9X/XP/2000
- *Tools & Packages* MS Office (Word, Excel, Access)

PersonalProfile:

- Excellent communication skills (Technical/Business) in English/Urdu/Pushto
- Excellent Report Writing skills

Extra CurricularActivities:

- Surfing the Web and Reading

References: References will be furnished on demand